ADC/2022-23
June 10, 2022

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street, Fort

Mumbai 400 001

Dear Sir/Madam

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Ref: Scrip Code: 523411
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find the intimation received from our

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent - KFin Technologies Limited, with respect to loss
of share certificates and for issuance of duplicate share certificates.

This is for your information and record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For ADC India Communications Limited

I°8 L/a/w(j v

R. Ganesh
Company Secretary

ADC India Communications Limited
CIN : L32209KA1988PLC009313
Regd. Office & Factory : No. 10C, 2nd Phase, 1st Main, P.B. No. 5812, Peenya Industrial Area,
' Bangalore - 560 058. Tel : + 91 80 2839 6102 / 2839 6291,
E-mail : support@adckcl.com, Website : www.adckcl.com




Ganesh.R

From: Narendrakumar Morapakula <narendra.morapakula@kfintech.com>
Sent: 10 June 2022 10:56

To: Ganesh.R

Cc: Sheetal Doba; Venkatesh Kolli

Subject: KCL: Issue of duplicate share certificate

Attachments: KCL3470B.tif

Dear Sir,

Name: MUKTA SHIKARE

Folio Certificate No. Cert.Shares -Dist From Dist To
KCL019141 5339 100 2875801 2875900
KCL020156 22626 100 4185701 4185800

Inward No's: 3469B & 3470B received dated 09/06/2022

We have received a request from above mentioned investor for issue of duplicate share certificate's.
Hence, request you to file the same with stock exchanges (NSE/BSE).

Note: Previously, we have received loss of intimation request for the folio KCL019141 in the year 2012.

Regards,
Narendra



MS. Mukta Lalit Shikare
q ég,jﬁ/_,/_fL' R Near Petrol pump, Plot No.5,

Walnut Creek, Sawarkar Nagar,
Gangapur Road,
Nashik, Maharashtra — 422013
DATE : 2 /06/2022

To,

KFIN Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31-32,

i L

Hyderabad - 500032. 9022838 :

Unit : ADC INDIA COMMUNICATIONS LTD.

Folio No. : gi€1019147 8RE20156

SUBIJECT: PROCEDURE FOR ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE

Dear Sir/Madam, |

Please find the attached duly filled ISR forms and ISR 2 form duly attested by Banker, Proof
of holding and my KYC to update your record.

| do not have the original share certificate with me. It might be lost/misplaced hence |
request you please let me know the procedure for issue of duplicate share certificate and
details of shares like certificate No., distinctive no. etc. Ta be mentioned in FIR.

| request you that if your send any reply/communication please also send the soft copy of
my email ID. muktashikare27@gmail.com, which | have mentioned in the ISR1 Form.

Thanking You

Yours faithfuily
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Form ISR — 1

(see SEB! circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated Navember 03, 2021 on Common
and Simplified Norms for processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC
details and Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF
" [For Securities {Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form)

Date: = / & [ 202

A. 1/ We request you to Register / Change / Update the following (Tick v relevant box)

[ pan [+ Bank details ‘ mignature
B/Mohile number B’E—mail ID ’ mdd ress

B. __ Security Details: ararn($ L TD.

Name of the Issuer Company D¢ 1 Dl(-\ CoMMUNzaFolioNo: kel ol4141, Kclzlo 16
Name(s) of the Security holder(s) | 1. MUKTA  URNLIT <HTKWRE
2
3

as per the Certificate(s)

Number & Face value of

FACENPLIE ot R To/-
securities

Distinctive number of securities . From To
{Optionatl)

C. 1/Weare submitting documents as per Table below (tick vas relevant, refer to the
instructions):

v | Document / . Instruction I Remark
Information
/ Details
1 | PAN of (all) the (joint) holder(s)

PAN BEQRBEIHEE, DDDDDDDDD
whetherit | OO O000000

Is Valid PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022
(linked to

Asglinsn) For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN, please referto Ob]ectmn Memoin page
haar):

4
, [ Yes [(INo '
2 25;’)2:“ M2ZBORAELEE0N BEUWBEHEEE
Number Also provide Client Master List {CML) of your Demat Account, provided by the
Depository Participant.

v 1

1



Proof of
Address aof
the first
holder

Any one of the documents, only if there is change in the address; ;

(] client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided by DP.

[ valid Passport/ Registered Lease or Sale Agreementof Residence / Driving
License / Flat Maintenance bill.

D Utility bills like Telephone 8ill (only fand line), Electricity bill or Gas bill -
Not more than 3 months old.

L1 1dentity card / document with address, issued by any of the foltowing:

Central/State Government and its Departments, Statutory / Regulatorfl
Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, Scheduled Commercial Banks, Public
“Financial Institutions.

L] Foren / sub account, Power of Attorney given by Fll / sub-account to the

Custodians (which are duly notarized and / or apostilled or consularised) that
gives the registered address should be taken.

O The proof of address in the name of the spouse

Bank details

Account Number: Q1021002 8854 %4 Yy
Bank Name: _fi™XTs PRIVK
Branch Name: GAWGRPUR ROBD , NRSHTK
IFS Code: UTTR 0o 0lad)

Provide the following:

L] original cancelled chegue with name of security holder printed on it or Bank

Passbook or Bank Statement attested by the Bank #

5

E-mail
address .

6

Mobile

raukla skkwwz#@;w\qﬂkmm g -
482252806 8

* or any date as may be specified by the CBDT

(DP: Depository Porticipant)

# In case it is not provided, the details available in the CML will be updated in the folio

Authorization:1 / We authorise you [RTA) to update the above PAN and XYC details in my / our folio (s)

(use Separate Annexure if extra space is reqmred) inwhich | / We are the holder{s)

(strike off what is not applicable).
Declaration: All the above facts stated are true and carrect.

Holder 1 Holder 2 Holder&
Signature Y JN\C\‘\A\W :
Name v A KT L”LWSHLKHPJ: »
Full address J PLOT Nos, WRLNUT CREEIK,
< AWARKA R NF)C\HP\;QHNGH!?UR”
RoAP, NPASHIK.
Sl v BERligli3 0oooon 0O0oooo

2]




Form ISR-4
(see circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 on Issuance of
Securities in dematerialized form in case of Investor Service Requests)
Request for issue of Duplicate Certificate and other Service Requests
{for Securities - Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.,.held in physical form)

Date: %/ C /| 2622

A. Mandatory Documents / details required for processing all service request:
I/ We are submitting the following documents / details and undertake to request the
Depository Participant to dematerialize my / our securities within 120 days from the date

of issuance of Letter of Confirmation, received from the RTA/Issuer Company (tick v'as
relevant, refer to the instructions):

* Demat Account No. (If available): J [2] o] Hl EI 5l [ @ [d @ [Lﬂ E] @@

Provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account from the Depository Participant™*

* Provide the following details, if they are not already available with the RTA {see SEBI
circular dated November 03, 2021 in this regard)

PAN €20PSs1213 Specimen Signature
Nomination / Declaration to Opt-out /AMWW’
. opr

* {Your address, e-mail address, mobile number and bank details shall be updated in your
folio from the information available in your CML). You can authorize the RTA to update the

above details for ail your folios. In this regard, please refer to and use Form ISR-1 in SEBI
- circular dated November 03, 2021.

B. 1/ We request you for the following (tick V" relevant box)

E]_lssu'e of Duplicate certificate U claim from  Unclaimed Suspense
' Account '
W Replacement / Renewal / Exchange of i Endorsement
securities certificate : !

] Sub-division / Splitting of securities-| L] Consclalidation of Folios
certificate ' _ |

D Consolidation of Securities certificate D Transmission

S Transposition (Mention the new order of holders here)

C. 1/Weare enclosing certificate(s) as detailed below**:
Name of the Issuer Company Nyl INDIR cOMMINTCATTONS L7D .

Folio Number keloldly }/ KEL72o]58
Name(s} of the security|1. MVYKTA LALTT SHERRFRE
holder(s) as per the | 2.

certificate(s) 3.

Page | 1



Certificate numbers

Distinctive numbers

Nuinber & Face value of

securities

PACE YPUIE 0P s 1o/

** Wherever applicable / whichever details are available

D.. Document / details required for specific service request:

I. [l Duplicate securities certificate

Il. [ Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account

Seeurities el_aimed

{in numbers)
(in words)

l. O Replacement / Renewal / Exchange of securities eertificate
(that is defaced, mutilated, torn, decrepit, worn .out or where the page on the

reverse is fully utilized)
IV. U Endorsement

V. 0 Sub-division / Splitting of securities certificate

vi, Ll Consolidation of securities certifi cate/Fohos

Vil. _L! Transmission
VIl . U Transposition

Provide / attach original securities cert:f:cate{s) far request fontem numbers 1li to Vil above.

Declaration: All the above facts stated are true and correct to best of my /our knowledge and

belief,
Security Holder 1 / Claimant Security Holder 2 _ Security Holder 3
1 Signatur 1Y 1V 1V
gnature O[N\()ww
[ Name Y MUKTR LRLITSHERRRE | 7 7
_Full address JPL.O‘T No-S, WALNUT CREER,
SAWARKAR NAGAR, G ANG AR Bonp,
NASHTIL , .
FIN v BREETE oooood Oooooo

After processing the service request, the RTA shall issue a ‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the
securities holder/claimant, which is valid only for 120 days..Using this ‘Letter of Confirmation’,
the securities holder/claimant shall request the DP to dematerialize the securities, failing
which the securities shall be credited to the Suspense Escrow Demat Account of the Company.

Page |2




Form No.SH- 13
Nomination Form
{Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rute 19(1) of the Companies ( Share Capital and Debenture)

Rules, 2024)
5N MUNECATTONS I
NAME OF THE Company : ADC. TNOTH oM
ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY: Hes (& ¢ 2 ot Plroze \2¥ TMaln Peemya Faodsybrted

e Morvnatalie. —S £ O € %

Rer e
1/ We e the holder(s) of the securities partictfars of which are given hereunder wish to make nomination

and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event
of my/ our death. l

1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES { in respect of which naminaticn is being made)

Nature of folio No, No. of Securities Certificate No. Distinctive No
Securities !

KEL-OVq R ]
EAOTY  ikeLooke

2)  PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S =

3 Name: . NENEDELR, LALIT SHIRARE |
b) Date of Birth: 22|25 11a8o

©)  Father's/ Mother's/ Spouse’s name: L ABLEL SHIRPRE

d)  Oceupation: . PUsiNFse

e) Nationality ;3N DTA N _ 4

P Addres PLET 105, WRLNUT CREEK, SANERKDR IVA tht
g) E-mailid oectolidel shikave@ dned iheom

h)  Relationship with the Secuiity holder DRV EYTER

i) Specimen Signature of the nominee ' R AR A v

'3)  IN'CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR—
a) Date of Birth

b} Date of Attaining majority

€] Name of guardian

.d) Address of guardian

Name of all the holder{s) Sigoature as per specimen recorded with
(as appearing on the Certificate(s) ) Company
sole/ i ,Lv\ \NAW
1" halder NMVKYA LT SHERRAAE VW -
| 2 holder , ey
3rd iholder
4™ holder
Signature of two Witnesses:
Complete Name and Address Signature with date
Mat.a % . \donwertt—
L o2 Mee fasdrwa Rlely S0 e Qs 524 @’(GANNC\
Ree.ad Y TA G deoc ~4 © & 828
ASHOrTY - MOsSALE
. 5&61 ?’fc’n WETY_CH3, vAkolh BEmMac, & /’éj’p
MEHRY RoAD SAMTACLL) O P <5 LG

i P.T.O,



INSTRUCTIONS:

[Please read the instructions given below very carefully and follow the same to the letter. (f the form is not
filled as per instructions, the same will be rejected. } .

1 The Nomination can be mede by individuals only applying/holding shares/debentures cn their own
behalf singly or jointly. Non-individual including Society, Trust, Body Corporate, Partnership Firm,
Karta of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of Power of Attorney cannot-nominate. If the shares are
held jointly all joint holders will sign the nomination form. Space Is provided as a specimen, if there
are more joint holders more sheets can be added for signatures of holders of shares/ debentures and
witness.

2, A minor can be nominated by a holder of shares/debentures/deposits and in that event the name
and address of the Guardian shall be given by the holder.

VIt A,

3. The nominee shall not be a trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hincu Undivided
Family, or a power of attorney holder. A non-resident Indian can be a naminee on re-patriable basis
provided RBI approval granted to the nominee is registered with the Company.

4, Transfer of shares/debentures in favor of a nominee and repayment of amount of deposit to
nominee shall be a valid discharge by a company against the legal heir to the exclusion of any
disposition or testamentary document in respect of the securities,

5. Only ane person can be nominated for a given folie. In case you have many folios, then yoﬁ
may take a photocopy of this form and nominate separately

5. " Details of all hotders in a folio need to be filled; else the request will be rejected.

7. The nomination will be registered only when it is complete in all respects including the signature of
() all registered holders (as per specimen Jodged with ihe company) and (b) the nominee,

8. Whenever the Shares in the given folio are entirely transferred or transposed with some other folio,
then this nomination will stand rescinded.

9. Upon receipt of a duly executed nomination form, the registrar and Transfer Agent of the company
will register the form and allot a registration number. This number and folio no. should be guoted by
the nominee in all future correspondence.

10. - The nomination can be varied or cancelled by executing fresh nomination form.

11. Nomination for only one folio can be made on this form. In case the shares are held jointly by
more than one person that the joint holders together may nominate any persan in whom all rights
shall vest in ihe event of death of all the joint holders.

12. The Company will not entertain any claims other than those of a registered nominee, unless so -
directed by a Court, : ' '

13. If any joint ‘holdéris deceased, then please attach a certified true copy of Death Certificate.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY ) i

Nemination Registration Number

| Date of Registration
Checked by and Signature of Employee




